Here's to provide you with the necessary resources to streamline your interactions with our Ariba
procurement system. Please find attached an important guide.

2 e How to access Ariba for the first time

B How to add / update VAT / TAX

B e How to view order once in your account
B How to Confirm Order

0 e e Process Flow of Order Confirmation

T e Invoice Creation

T Process Flow of Invoicing

T e Invoice Status
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HOW TO ACCESS ARIBA FOR THE FIRST TIME
If you're a vendor using Ariba for the first time, follow these steps to access the platform:
1. Check your registered mailbox: Look for an email notification

Notes:

¢ PO email notifications will come from: ordersender-prod@ansmtp.ariba.com

* Please be aware that if the Standard Account is registered from the Standard Account PO
invitation, then the PO can no longer be merged into an existing account

Al Futtaim Ariba Invitation

Check for this email & follow
instructions

From: Al Futtaim [mailto:ordersender-prod@ansmtp.ariba.com]
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 1:48 PM

T0: 0000000000000

Subject: [Newsletters] Al Futtaim is converting to document exchange on the Ariba Network

Al Futtaim Join your customer on Ariba Network! l

Aready have an acoount? Log in
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The Artha Netwerk Team

2. Click on the PO link: Inside the email, you'll find a link in the "Process Order" tab. Click on
this link.

Yiousr CLiBlomee Bt you this order theough Adba Network

o |

i} Potential existing acoounts

W have noticed that there may already be an Ariba Network account registered by your company.

Please review before you creale a new account
@ Review accours

Join your customer on Ariba Network!
! ‘Already have an account? Log in
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mailto:ordersender-prod@ansmtp.ariba.com

3. You will be directed to the Ariba login page.
Notes

e If you're new to Ariba: Create an account by filling in all the necessary information and submit.
¢ If you already have a previous Ariba account: Log in using your existing credentials.

SAP Ariba /\\

View all your documents In one Ariba Network account

Arba Network can tramder documents into your compary's saating Aribas Network scoount. This silows you 10 vew and marage
documents easly from your existing account, without having 1o register a new Arida Neawork accoun
After you log in, your doCuments may B lempenatily usavailable whie the transfer process is completed

Notes:

Foes may soply Based on your account Type, To see your acoount hype, Sin 0 et go 1o Company Setlings
You must be an Accoumt Adminstzator on your company’s Ariba Network account 10 Szanafer cocumenes amio the acoount,

To get stammed, Jog 0 10 your exlsting supdlier account

Usermames |

Password

Notes

e Upon registration; please make sure you have updated all the required information in your
Company profile

e Please update your VAT ID ion your Ariba Network account and confirm you are VAT registered

3 | P a g e Confidential - Internal Al-Futtaim



HOW TO ADD / UPDATE VAT/TAX INFORMATION IN ARIBA

—_

Log in tfo your Ariba account.

2. Access your profile: On the upper right side of the page, you'll see a green circle with your

initials. Click on it.

3. Choose company profile: From the drop-down menu that appears, select "Company

Get enterprise account
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Orders ~ v
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1 0
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Link User IDs
—

Contact Administrator

Switch to Test Account

ANID: AN11192241
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Company Profile

Service Subscriptions
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Settings >
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4. Create a new tax record: Scroll down till you reach the field named (Additional Company
Address), Click on “Create”

- ——

| @ Overview

&, Credentials
Certifications

Sustainability Ratings

@ Additional Addresses

Business Information
@ Contacts

(@ Additional Documents

w

Business Type

& Supplier Legal Form

Product and Service
Categories

= Events management

Credentials

Certifications

&4 Vo

@ Revenue

@ Address
Dubai, United Arab Emirates
View Details
mrl _s:ock Symbol
Ship-to or Service Industries Served 2

Location

Select the Industries you serve

N
= Dubai - United Arab Emirates e,

Click the pencil icon to add the certificate to showcase your business traits and strengths.

Sustainability Ratings
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Fill in the below fields:
e Address Name
e Address ID.

Update the VAT/Tax field: You'll need to update the VAT/Tax field and select the
appropriate opftion:

e If you have a VAT number, tick the "Yes" box and indicate the correct VAT number.
e If you are not registered for VAT, indicate "0" (15 times).

Save your changes: Click "Save" twice to ensure that your changes are saved.
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HOW TO VIEW ORDER ONCE IN YOU ACCOUNT

1. On your home page click on “Workbench”
2. Click on the "Plus” sign

3. Click on “Orders” to add it in your workbench
4. Click on “Apply” to save the view.

Edit Workbench
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Chose the search field you want to use

5. Under the (Order Numbers) field, You can chose the order number:

e Partial match, if you don't have the full PO number.

e Exact match, if you have the full PO number.
6. Under the (Creation Date) field, you can filter by the creation date of the PO
7. When you finish your filters click on *Apply”

™

U

8. Now the PO will be visible to you and you can click on it to navigate it's details.
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HOW TO CONFIRM ORDER

1. Open the PO in your email inbox
2. Click on the Process Order Button to proceed

exicorp LAC" <ordersender-devB@ariba.comz=

Ariba Internal Testing ---Lexicorp LAC sent a new Purchase Order 2007-07-03Beatak 1051000
=

I % there are problems with how this mezage s displayed, click here bo view it i a web browser

e .'-IFI‘.‘I:I' M3Esatak 106

Lexicorp LAC sent a new order

Your customer sends their orders through Ariba Network. You'll get a FREE Anba Network, light account to process this order. If you hawve an

account, you can use il and log in now
- Process onder

_.\Il'.

&l

Note:

e As a Standard account supplier you do not have access to Inbox/Outbox functionality but
you can see the overview of the last 50 documents in the dashboard view. You can use the
Select option to resend documents o your mailbox.

e You must process all POs by going back to your email and clicking the Process Order button.
You can't process POs by logging in directly to your supplier account.

3. Open your PO from your email inbox and click Process order
4. Click Create Order Confirmation — Confirm Entire Order

Purchase Order: 4500064881

B Create Order Confirmation =l Create Invoice Hide | Print

Confirm Entire Order

ar History

Reject Entire Order
From: Tr-
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5. Enter the Confirmation Number
6. Enter PO Delivery Date
7. Scroll to the boftom to review the items
8. Click Next
Confirming PO Ex “

(737 Canfirm Entire
./ Order

Raeview Order
Confirmation

Order Confirmation Header

Suppllar Refernanoe:

SHIPFING AND TAX INFORMATION '

* indicates required feld

PO Dellvery Date -* [ Est. Tax Cost:
Comments:
Attachmants
Name Sizn (hytes) Content Type
9. Click on Submit
Confirming PO m Exit
Confirm Entire Confirmation Update
Order
Confirmation #  OC_4500064681
r’E'\. Review Order Supplier Referance;
L2 Confirmation e
Line ltems
Lina & Pan # { Description Customar Part # City {Unit) Head By Unit Price Subiotal
o Non Catalog Ilem 1000138281 10,000 (EA) 10 Jun 2017 5210 USD $21.00 USD
BEARING:TAPERED ROLLER,SU2 SKF 32230 J2
Current Order Slalus: 10,000 Confirmed With New Date [Eslimaled Delivery Date: 20 Ol 2017 )
0 Man Catalog Itsm 1000138261 10,000 (EA) 10 Jun 2017 5210 USD 521,00 USD
BEARING.TAFERED ROLLER,SLLZ SKF 32330 J2
Current Order Status: 10,000 Confirmed With Mew Date (Estimated Delvery Date: 20 Oct 2017 )
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PROCESS FLOW OF ORDER CONFIRMATION

-
ks o

Open the Purchase Click on Create
Order in your email ‘ Signup for a new account /.Logln with your (existing) ‘ Order Confirmation>
inbox gedsitias Confirm Entire Order

Enter Estimated
Delivery Date

Enter Confirmation
Number

Click on Next Review & Submit

10 | P a g e Confidential - Internal Al-Futtaim



INVOICE CREATION

1. Click Create Invoice

2. Choose Standard Invoice

3. Enter the invoice Number (This should be as per your original INVOICE Number)

4. Enter the correct Invoice Date (This should be as per your original INVOICE Number)

Create Invoice se . ,. n

®

Note:

¢ Ifthe invoice number & date does not match the original invoice copy. The Invoice will not be
processed for payments.

¢ In the additional UAE Specific Information Section, you will see your supplier VAT ID is already
pre-populated based on what you entered in your supplier profile in the Supplier TRN field

5. Enfer Tax Invoice Number — this can be the same number as the invoice number you
entered at the top Invoice Summary section

6. Tick "Accept” box.

monal LAK Speciic Flormmation

7. Click on "Add to Header” and select “Aftachments”
8. Click "Choose File" and Click "Attached”
9. eScroll down and click on “Next" tab to move to the Invoice review page

@ —



10. Scroll to the line item section, Select (check the box) the line item to which tax is to be
applied using the Line Itfem # checkbox. To apply the same tax to multiple line items select
those line items to be taxed

11. Check Tax Category and use the drop down to choose the VAT tax percentage

12. Click “Add to Included Lines”

13. You will notice the TAX section is added in each line item

®

25

14. Review and Submit
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PROCESS FLOW OF INVOICING

From the PO Details screen

Enter Invoice Number Enter Invoice Date (as
h: (as per original Invoice) per original Invoice )

Enter Tax invoice
Number (Same as
invoice number)

Click on Addto Header Browse for the Line Item section 2>
53 Mhpe e attachment and click on Select item on which
Add Attachment tax is to be added

® ®

Click on Add to

included Lines Review and Submit
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Click on Create Invoice
-> Standard Invoice

Ensure company VAT ID
is seen

@ Select VAT as Tax
Category & choose
percentage from drop
down



INVOICE STATUS

ROUTING STATUS N
Reflects the status of the transmission of the invoice to Al Futtaim via the Ariba Network.

- Obsoleted - You canceled the invoice

* Failed - Invoice failed Al Futtaim invoicing rules. Al Futtaim will not receive this invoice

* Queued - Ariba Network received the invoice but has not processed it

- Sent - Ariba Network sent the invoice to a queue. The invoice is awaiting pickup by the customer
* Acknowledged - Al Futtaim invoicing application has acknowledged the receipt of the invoice

INVOICE STATUS
Reflects the status of Al Futtaim’s action on the Invoice.

- Sent - The invoice is sent to the Al Futtaim but they have not yet verified the invoice against purchase
orders and receipts
+ Cancelled - Al Futtaim approved the invoice cancellation
* Paid - Al Futtaim paid the invoice or is in the process of issuing payment. This status applies only if Al
Futtaim uses invoices to trigger payment
- Approved - Al Futtaim has verified the invoice against the purchase orders or contracts and receipts and
approved if for payment
* Rejected - Al Futtaim has rejected the invoice or the invoice failed validation by Ariba Network. If Al
Futtaim accepts invoice or approves it for payment, invoice status updated to Sent (invoice accepted) or

. Approved (invoice approved for payment)

.+ Failed - Ariba Network experienced a problem routing the invoice
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